
            

Jourdanton ISD 

Food Service Management Proposal, #JISD2021-01 (RFP #) 

FAQs 

 

1. Clarity and breakdown of all SFA expenses. 

 Employee payroll costs, office supplies, POS software, and cleaning 
supplies for maintenance of building. 

 

2. For the avoidance of doubt, should all companies be using {$3.99} to bid for 
the equivalency factor according to the formula provided in the RFP.  The 
formula referenced is:  Sales (revenue in dollars)/Federal Free 
Reimbursement Rate + State Match Reimbursement Rate + .07 meal 
certification, if applicable + USDA Entitlement Value. 

 The Request for Proposal contains all required information for a vendor to 
make an offer. The formula to convert non-program revenue to Meal 
Equivalents is Sales (revenue in dollars)/Free reimbursement + USDA 
Entitlement Value, no further information will be shared. 

 

3. What is the Average Daily Attendance by School, you provided ADP for the 
Food Service Program, I would like to know? 

 2020-2021 ADA (year) 

HS – 394.932 JH – 335.104 Elem – 684.342 

 2021-2022 ADA (1st semester) 

 HS – 415.82  JH – 352.63  Elem – 408.78 ECC – 243.23 

4. Can you provide a list of Commodities and Dollar Value requested for the 
School Year 2022-2023?    Decline to answer per TDA 

 

 



5. Can you provide a list of Commodities and Dollar Value for the Current 
School Year 2021-2022?   Decline to answer per TDA 

 

6. What is the yearly cost of Commodity Storage charged to the School District 
by the Commodity Suppliers?   

Reference link: 

https://squaremeals.org/Programs/FoodDistributionProgramforNSLP/Co
ntractedWarehouses.aspx 

 

7.  If there is a cost of Commodity Storage, does the FSMC or School District 
pay? 

   Reference RFP Exhibit “D” 

8. Under the Freedom of Information Act, what is the current cost per meal 
charged by the current FSMC?  Decline to answer per TDA  

 

9. On exhibit B- can you please provide a breakdown/explanation of the SFA 
expense of $373,802.00?  Reference 1st question 
 
 

10.   What campuses offer BIC (Breakfast in the Classroom). 

 Jr. High 

11.   What is the POS system? 

  Mosaic.  District purchases POS equipment from software vendor. 

 

12. Can you please share the beginning and projected ending Food Service 
Fund Balance before any interfund transfers?   Decline to answer per TDA 

 

13. Do any employees or teachers-subs eat for free? If so, please provide 
financial data. 

 No 

https://squaremeals.org/Programs/FoodDistributionProgramforNSLP/ContractedWarehouses.aspx
https://squaremeals.org/Programs/FoodDistributionProgramforNSLP/ContractedWarehouses.aspx


 

14.  Does the current vendor own any of the food service equipment which 
would need to be replaced, if so, please provide detail? 

 Please reference RFP 

15. Is there any equipment being currently amortized? If so, please provide a 
listing of equipment, currently balance owed and current fair market value. 

 All equipment is owned by SFA and future equipment will be purchased 
by SFA 

16. Does the District maintain open or closed campuses for lunch? 

 Closed  

17. Are there any vending requirements, franchise requirements, and/or 
exclusive beverage contracts? If so, please explain. 

 No 

18. Please provide an A La Carte menu price list. 

 Decline to answer per TDA 

19. Who is your current distribution company for commodities? 

 San Antonio Food Bank 

20. How much is your commodity allotment for the 2022-2023 school year? 

 Decline to answer per TDA 

21. Is there a scoring / selection committee? If so, what positions will be on the 
selection committee? I.e., HS Principal, CFO, Board Member, etc. 

 Yes; Committee members have not been determined at this time 

22. Will the district schedule an on-site presentation for the benefit of the 
district scoring committee? 

 Determination has not been made at this time 

 


